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DeGregorio, Elisa N

From: Burbridge, Katherine A
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:24 AM
To: DeGregorio, Elisa N
Cc: Rodriguez, Daisy; Ettel, Veronica E
Subject: Intent to Apply - Health Information Investment

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the U.S. Department of Health & Human 
Services, Health Resources and Services Administration to obtain funding for a one‐time strategic investment in health 
technology enhancements to increase engagement in health care delivery.  
 
Requested funding is $42,240 from the FY16 Delivery System Health Information Investment. No match is required. 
 
The Department Director can sign off on this application package. Please include this email when you send a completed 
submittal through Granicus. The completed application will be a delegated item so its placed on the County 
Administrator’s Delegated Authority log. 
 
Katherine 
 
Katherine Burbridge  
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget 
14 S. Fort Harrison, 5th Floor  
Clearwater, Florida 33756 
Phone (727) 453-3457 
Fax (727) 464-4405 
kburbridge@pinellascounty.org 
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www.pinellascounty.org 
Subscribe to county updates and news 
 
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 
 
 

Program Manager Rodriguez, Daisy  

Program Manager Phone # 727‐464‐4206

County Department HS ‐ Human Services

Director's Name Lourdes Benedict  

Granting Agency U.S. Department of 
Health & Human Services
Health Resources and 
Services Administration

CFDA/CSFA # 93.527

Grant Funding Program Name FY 16 Delivery System 
Health Information 
Investment 
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Grant Funding Type Project

Grant Award Type Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($) $42,239.00

Amount Requested $42,239.00

Match Amount $0.00

Required Match Type  

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program)  

Is the Match in the Current Budget?  

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?  

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources) $42,240.00

Granting Agency Contact Name  

Granting Agency Phone or Email bphcdshii@hrsa.gov 

Granting Agency Address  

OPUS Project Title  

Duration Single Year

Proposed Abstract (Project Scope of Work) This one-time 
supplemental funding 
will be used to make 
strategic investments in
health information 
technology 
enhancements to 
accelerate and improve
our value-based model 
of care, improve our 
efforts to share and use
information to support 
better decisions, and 
increase engagement in
delivery system 
transformation.  Pinella
County is looking to 
support enhancements 
to our electronic health
record through 
advanced auditing for 
meaningful use and/or 
the ability to share 
client information 
electronically with 
specialty providers for 
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behavioral health and 
dental data. 

Benefit Summary (How will this benefit the County, Dept, etc?) Pinellas County's 
Health Care for the 
Homeless program, 
funded in part through 
the U.S. Department of
Health and Human 
Services, Health 
Resources and Services
Administration 
(HRSA), utilizes 
electronic health 
records and information
sharing to seamlessly 
provide care and data 
capture for clients as 
well as streamline and 
track performance data
and outcomes of the 
clients served.  This 
one-time supplemental 
funding opportunity 
will allow the County t
strategically invest 
resources to support 
health information 
exchange with other 
unaffiliated providers 
and organizations, that 
enables us to better 
engage the patients in 
their care, and 
coordinate care and 
enabling services with 
other providers and 
community partners. 

Director Approval (Attach)  

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department? No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?  

Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable)  

Grant Application Due Date 7/20/2016

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation Administering Agency
   

 


